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November 9, 1984 '

Lynne Bernabei, Esq.
Government Accountability Project
Suite 202
1555 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036 5

In the Matter of
METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY, ET AL.

(Three Mils Island huclear Station, Unit No. 1)
Docket No. 50-289.5p

(Restart Remand on Management)

Dear Ms. Bernabei:

Attached is a list of documents recently identified by the Staff as possibly

responsive to various of your telephone requests or to TMIA's First Request

for Production to the NRC Staff dated August 3, 1984. These documents are

enclosed for your convenience.

Si cerely,

f(|k ff/.

ack R. Goldberg
Counsel for NRC Staff

Attachment: As stated

Enclosures: As stated

cc w/o encl: TMI-1 Service List
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1. April 18,1980 Memo, Moseley to IE TMI Task Group.

2. April 1, 1980 Pemo, Stello to Moseley.

*

3. Investigation of Information Flow During the Three Mile Island
March 1979 Accident - Haynes Draft (believed to be written in
Jure or July 1980.

'4. March 2, 1982 Letter, Palladino to Udall (with enclosures).

5. January 30, 1981 Letter, Udall to Ahearne.

6. February 13, 1981 Letter, Ahearne to Udall (with enclosures).
,

7. February 20, 1981 Letter, Hendrie to Udall.

8. February 24,1981'(etter,BradfordtoUdall.
'\

9. February 20, 1981 Nem'o, Michelson to Dircks.

10. November 2,1979 Memo, Stello to Comissioners.

11. Reportability of a Predicted Offsite Exposure Rate (Correction / Rewrite
Copy) - Fisher Draft (believed to be written in June or July 1980)

12. Reportability of a Predicted Offsite Exposure Rate - Fisher Draft
(believed to be written in June or July 1980)

13. February 4,1982 Letter, Udall to Palladino.

14. March 3, 1982 Memo, Stello to Gilinsky.


